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‘KAMALA D. HARRIS, State Bar No.

Attorney General of California -

TRACY S. HENDRICKSON, State Bar No. 155081

Supervising Deputy Attorney General
PREETI K. BAJWA, State Bar No. 232484

Deputy Attorney General
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255 ,
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 327-6758
- Fax: (916) 324-5205

E-mail: Preeti.Bajwa@doj.ca.gov
‘Attorneys for Defendants J. Ramirez and T. Beaulieu

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
" FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Doc_. 9Att. 1

146672

FRESNO DIVISION

ANTHONY RILEY,

C/O T. BEAULIEU, et al.,

.Defendants.v

Kern County Superior Court

S 1500-CV-276966 DRI

Plaintiff,
At | NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION
UNDER 28 U.S.C. §1441(A) (FEDERAL

‘QUESTION)

Action Filed: June 21,2013

TO THE CLERK OF THE COURT: _ _
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Deféndants Ramirez and Beaulieu remove ‘t,hé state action

described below to this Court.

1. OnlJune?2l, 2012 Plaintiff Riley filed an action in Kern County Superlor Court
entitled Rzley v.C/OT. Beaulleu J. Ramirez Case No. S- 1500 CV-276966. A copy of the

complaint is attached as Exhibit A.
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2. On May 3, 2013, the California Déparfmenf of Corrections and Rehabilitation
acknowledged receipt o’f the summons and complaint via substitute service from the Kern County
Sheriff’s Department on behalf of the Defendants. See Exhibit B.

3. Inthis civil rights action, Riley alleges that Defendants Beauiieu used excessive

force agaiﬁst_ him when she allegedly fired at Riley with her 40 mm direct impact launcher while

he was lying in a prone position on the floor. (Ex. A. pg. 5). Riley alleges Beaulieu’s excessive

use of force violated vRiley’s ﬁghts under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and his Fourth Amendment right to be

free of unreasonable use of force: (Ex. A, pg. 6). He further'alleges Defendant Ramirez violated

* his rights under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, when Ramirez allegedly intentionally failed to report Riley’s

injury arising frbrn Beaulieu’s use of excessive force and this failure caused him injury. (Ex. A,
pg. 9). Whén élleging “Jurisdiction and Venue,” Plaintiff states he is filing this cése as. a § 1983,
§ 1331, and § 1343 claim. (Ex. A, pg. 4.) |
~ The Eighth Amendment’s Cruel and Unusuai Punisﬁmeht Clause prohib‘its the

“unnecessary and wanton infliction of pain” von_p,risiqn inmafes. Sée Hudson v. MéMillian, 503
U.S. 1, 5 (1992); Estelle v. Gamble, 429 US. at 102-0'3 (1976). :w‘hﬂe Riley alleges a violation of | -
his Foui,'tﬁ Ameﬁdment rights, fedéral courts have held( that allegations of excessive foré¢ are
Viblations of the Eighth Amend‘me-nt and are within the jurisdiction of federal authority. In

considering an excessive force claim, the Court should examine several factors, including: (1) the

" need for an application of force; (2) the relationship between the need and amount of force used;

(3) thé threat to the safety of staff and other inmates; (4) any efforts made to temper the severity

of a forceful response; and (5) the extent of injury’ inﬂicteci. Whitley v. Albers, 475 US 312,321
(1986). | o | -
In regard_s fo Riley’s allegations that Defendant Ramirez intentionally féiled to report his
injury, an Eighth Amendfnent claim for deliberate indifference to serious fn_edical needs arises.
Farmer v. Brennan, 511 U.S. 825, 837 (1994). |
Therefore, this Court has original jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §1331, and fhe action may -
be removed by Deféndants under 28 U.S.C. §1.441(_a).' |
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4. The only served Defendants in this case are T. Beaulieu and J. Ramirez.

Removing Defendants are not aware of any other Defendants who have been properly served with

the summons and complaint in the matter. By removing this action, Defendants reserve their right

~ to assert all available defenses.

Dated: June 3, 2013

SA2013309180 .
31694892.doc

Respectfully submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
TRACY S. HENDRICKSON

- Supervising Deputy Attorney General

PREETI K. BAJWA

Deputy Attorney General . :

Attorneys for Defendants J. Ramirez and T.
-+ Beaulieau '
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EXHIBIT A
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PLD-PI-001

AT"I RNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Staie Bar number, and addrass):

NTHONY RILEY, AGG27Z . CSP SOLANO .
T/wiL v .0, BOX Yoon: Vacaville, ChAacibe

TELEPHONE NO: FAX NO. {Optional},

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optionai):
ATTORNEY FOR (Name).

FOR COURT USE ONLY

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Kern
street aopress. 14715 Truxtun Ave.

MAILING ADDRESS: A
cryanozecove Bakerfield, CA 93301

BRANCH NAME:

' A

JUN 21 2012

PLAINTIFF: P‘mwﬁy KT,LE:Y
DEFENDANT: é’fc T. BEAULIEU , T\ RAMIREL , &
(] poES1TO :

By TERRY McNALLY, CLERK
————___._._____ DERUTY

COMPLAINT—Personal Injury, Property Damage, Wrongful Death
] AMENDED (Number):

Type (check all that apply):

[] MOTOR VEHICLE  [__] OTHER (specify}:

[] property Damage  [__| Wrongful Death
P

ersonal Injury [ Other Damages (specify):

Jurisdiction {check all that apply):
[::] ACTION IS A LIMITED CIVIL CASE
Amount demanded [__| does not exceed $10,000
[ exceeds $10,000, but does not exceed $25,000
- ACTION IS AN UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE (exceeds $25,000)
[ ACTION 1S RECLASSIFIED by this amended complaint

[ from limited to unlimited

CASE NUMBER:

[ from unlimited to limited .1 B

?-S-Cvé'a/] L9%b D

1. Plaintiff (name or names): f\;\l’ﬂ'iOMY R“

alleges causes of action against defendant (name or names). C,[O T. % AMLTEU& <:}"
h, d-

2. This pleading, including attachmerits and exhibits, consists of the following number of pages:

3. Each plaintiff named above is a competent adult

a [ except plaintiff (name):
1) [ a corporation qualified to do business in California -

) [ an unincorporated entity (describe):
(3} ] a public entity (describe):

(4 ] aminor [__] anadult

(a) [___] for whom a guardian or conservator of the estate ora guard:an ad litem has been appointed

, (b) [} other (specify):
(5) ] other (specify):
b. [__] except plaintiff (name):
(1 y [ 7] a corporatiori qualified to do business in California
2) [C_] an unincorporated entity (describe):
(3} [ a public entity (describe):
(4 1 aminor [ an adut

(@ L for-whom a guardian or conservator of the estate or a guardian ad litern has been appointed

(by [ other (specify):
(5) [ other {specify):

hment
chment 3. . Page1of3

[ Information about additional plaintiffs who are not competent adults is shown in Atta
~orm Approved for Optional Use . ] Code of Civil Procedure, § 426,12
F COMPLAINT—Personal Injury, Property e ey

Judiciat Cauncit of California
PLO-PI001 [Rey, Janvary 1, 2007] Damage, Wrongful Death

amencan LegalNet, Inc.
wwyve, FormsWorkfiow.com

'ﬁﬁnmz%z i PoE
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PLD-Pi-001
SHORT TITLE: ‘ & Ad CASE NUh‘AEER'
ANTHONY g’:ﬂ,r_y V. % 7. BEAULTEV
4. [ Plaintiff (name):
is doing business under the fictitious name (specify):
and has complied with the fictitious business name laws.
5. Each defendant named above is & natural person
a. | ‘ ] except defendant {name): ¢. [7] except defendant (name):
1) ] a business organization, form unknown (1) [CJ a business organization, form unknown
(2) [_] a comporation ' : 2) | a corporation
(3) [ Jan unincorporated entity (describe): - . 31 an unincerporated entity (describe;
(4) [__1 a public entity (describe): {4) [ a public entity (describe):
(5) [ other (specify): ' (5) [__] other (specify):
b. [] except defendant (name): d. [:_] except defendant (name):
(1) ] a business organization, form unknown 1) {__1 a business organization, form unknown
(2) [ a corporation , 2) [ a corporation
(3) [ an unincorporated entity (describe); (3 [T an unincorporated entity (describe);
4) [ a public entity (describe): {4 [) & public entity (describe):
" (5) [ other (specify): - (8) [ other (specify):
[ Information about additional defendants who are not natural persons is contained in Attachment 5.
« 6. The true pames of defendants sued as Does are unknown to plaintiff,
a. Doe defendants (specify Doe numbers): were the agents or employees of other
named defendants and acted within the scope of that agency or employment. _ ‘
b. [_1 Doe defendants (specify Doe numbers): are persons whose capacities are unknown to
plaintiff,

7. :} Defendants who are joined under Code of Civil Procedure section 382 are (names);

8. This courtis the proper court because
a. [ atleast one defendant now resides in its ;urrsdlchonal area.
b [__] she principal place of business of a defendant corporation or unincorporated association is in its Jurxsdwttona! area.
C. EZ]) injury to person or damage to personat pmperzy occurred in its jurisdictional area,

d. [_] other {specify):

8. l E i Plniiff is required to comply with a claims staiute, and
has complied with applicable claims statutes, or
b. [ is excused from complying because (specify):” Pl gm‘h% ‘F( Etj boz. "\'a PQLSCM‘ Aﬂd
Cild Cov. Claim Soem.

PLD-PI-001 {Rev, Jonuary 1. 2007] COMPLAINT—Personal injury, Property ' Page 2013
- Damage, Wrongful Death
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PLD-PI-001

SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER -

ANTHONY R_LLE,Y J Uo T. BEAULTRU P A-

. PLD-PI-D31 [Rev. January 1, 2007)

10. The following causes of action are attached and'the statements above apply to each (each complaint. must have one or more

causes of action attached):
a. Motor Vehicle

b. @/Generas Negligence
¢. [} Intentional Torl

d. {__} Products Liability
e. [ Premises Liabifity
f

] Other (specify): C,(yr\%‘k L”‘%—W/h"@v\'ﬂ(\ \! Ri G’\ fﬁ_ L’G’ﬂ

, 11, Plaintiff has suffered

[ wage loss

[T loss of use of property

[ pospital and medical expenses
g

eneral damage
[j property damage

[ ss of earning capacity
) other damage (specify}. .

@ e e o

12. [_] The damages claimed for wrongful death and the relationships of plaintiff to the deceased are
a. [ listed in Attachment 12. '
b. [ as follows:

13. .The relief sought in this complaint is within the jurisdiction of this court. \/ES:»

14, Plaintiff prays for judgment for costs of suit, for such rel:ef as is fair, just, and equitable; and for
a (N %ompensatory damages '
(2) punitive damages -
The amognt of damages is.(in cases for person
%)) [ﬁaccording to proof

(2) [__] inthe amount of. §

al injury or wrongful death, you must check (1))

18, dThe paragraphs of this cornplamt alleged on information and belief are as 1oliows (specxfy pamgraph numbers}

1 THeoued 1M

pate: T~ 28-1(2

Aoy PmEy. p Qﬂ%m C. /'ﬂvéem

(SIGNATURE, /Quumw OR ATTORNEY)

{TYPZ OR PRINT }\)AME)

COMPLAINT—Personal Injury, Property 1% x{;!m.
~ Damage, Wrongful Death : o '
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Plaintiff Anthony Riley alleges as follows:

INTRODUCTION
This is a civil right complaint for monetary and punitive damages’
brought over the use of unreasonabie, unnéoéssary force in violation of
thellegal rights of plaintiff Anthony while he was incarcerated at the
California Kern County State Prison by C/0-T. Beaulieu, J. Ramerez, Doe
defendants, who was Oalifornia Department of Gorrectiéns Correctional

officers at Kern County State Prigon.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
Plaintiff ask that this court take pendent jurisdiction. Ihis also
is 1983 and 1331 and 1343.

Venue is proper in this court because it took place in Kern County. =
PARTIES

Plaintiff Anthony Riley is now incarcerated at CSP Solano, butiwas at
a1l relevant times to this action incarcerated at Kern County State Prison
California Department of‘Correctiong. |
Deféndanﬁs T. Beéulieu, J. Rameraz, Doe, are and wefé Correctional officers
at Kern Céunty State Prison at all times relevent to this lawsuit arnd
are sged in their individual aﬁd official capacitieé. |

At all times mention;d‘heréiﬁ, the defendants, and each of them, wéré

employees of the California Department of Corrections.
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1, On June 21, 2011 I, inmate Anthopy Riiey was ealing my evening meal in fac—
ility B, Building 6, A—side; at the dining room table.

2. 4s I, inmate Riley was eating two hispanic inmates jump another hispanic
inmate at another dining room table. ‘

3. The floor-officef told all unmates to lie down. on the floor.

4. I, inmate Riley complied in a prone position next to the table I was séated
atv.

5. The floor officer used 0.C. pepper spray to stop the f)ght

The control booth oiflcer T. Beaulleu used her AOmm direct lmpact lduncner

7. Comtrol booth office T. Beausieu fired the AOmm direct impact launcher at
ime,'inmate Riley, while in a hélpless position, proned out, and‘who did not h%Vﬁ
_enything to do with the fight.' |

8. The fired round caused me , inmale Riley, to bleed.

.9.A 1 was also having breathing~problems\ffom the pepper spray,so, I was escor-
ted to facility B medical clinmic.

10. I reported my injury to mealcal dnd was treated for 1n3ry to my left arm
and then was- returned to my as 51gned ceLl.

11. I have been in pain since 6-21-11 for my injury.

12.‘ Offlcer T. Beaulleu;shot me for no reason at all.

13. Facility‘szuilding 6, housing unit Qfficers log bocks and incident'pack—
age logh NKSP—facB—1ﬁ~06-0203, dated June 21, 2011 failed to document in ‘the
staff reports my injury 1ntentlonally or as & cover-up.

1. CDOR staff failed to report my 1nJury ‘as required bv their job iitle.
15. The deiendants actou under color of state law and are sued in the¢r

foicial and individuael capacity.
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. CAUSES OF ACTTON

. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

The allegations contained in paragraphs i.through , inclusive, are hereby

incorporated by reference.

Gefendant T. Beaulieu violated plaintiff right to an unreasonable use of

force,unreasonable use of force-

Defendant wrongful actions alleged herein are in violation of 42 U.S.C..1983

because they deprivéd plaintiff ot rights, benefits, and privileges secured by .

the U.S. and state Constitution.

Defendant knew or should have knownrthai this conduct, attitudes, and act-
ions created an unreasonable risk of”serios'harm to plaintiff.

The action and conduct Sf defendant demonstrate neg1{geﬂc&:bo plaintiff
rights. |

As a proximate resulﬁ of the defendant's violaﬁian of plaintiff right to

his Fourth Amendment right to be free of unreasonable use of force.

plaintiff has suffered, is suffering; and will continue to suffer_irreparable
harm. | | |

As a direét and foreseeable result of the defendant's violations of the
Constitﬁtion, plaintiff has éuffered, is suffering and will éontinue,to-suffef
physical injuries in the form of pain and suffering, emotional distress, meﬁtal
distress, and other injuries. | o

An actual controversy exlsts between plainfiff and deféndant ﬁoncerning
their rights, privilege and obligations.

Defendant's act were despicable in conscious disregara of plaintiff rights,

éntitling plaintiff to an award of compensatory and punitive damages.

/a2




.Case 1:13-cv-00847-LJO-MJS Documént 2 Filed 06/03/13 Page 11 of 31

PLD-PI-001(2)
SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER:
ANTHONY RILEY V. o T ?;c_ﬁszru
2 CAUSE OFACTIONmGenerai Negligence  Page __ - L

{number)

ATTACHMENT TO [ﬁ Complaint {___j Cross - Complaint

(Usea separate cause of action form for each cause of action.)
GN-1. Plaintiff (name): A” thony Riley

alleges that defendant (name): T. Beaulieu, et al.

[T Does to -

was the legal (proximate) cause of damages to plaintifi. By the followmg acts or cmtssmns to act, defendant
negltgnntly caused the damage to piaintiff

on (date).
at (place): North Kern utaLP Prlson

w%ammmonmmmwﬁy%mm¢ The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 througl
, inclusive, are hereby incorporated by reference.

Defendant T. Beaulieu et al wroﬁgfui act;ons alleged herein
negli@entiy shot plaintiff for no reasons after plaintiff complied
with all tha rules and roguldtlons demanded by CDCR.

Defendants knew or should have known that this conduct, attitude, ar
actions created an unreasonable risk of serious harm to plaintiff.

The action ahd conduct of deféﬁdants démonstrated.negligence to
plaintiff rights. | |

As a pfoximate Eesult of the defendants acuvions pla;ntiff has sufféz
ed, is suffering, and will éonﬁinue to suffer irreparable hafm.

Plaintiff has suffered, is sufferingiand will continue to suffer
‘physical ;njurles in the form of pain and suffering, emoti 1a1 dlstrc
mental distress, and other injuries.

An actual controversy exisis bétween plaintiff and defendants con-

cerning their rights, privilege and obligations.
. Page 10f 1

d for Optionat U N . - . . Code of Civil Procedure 425.12
Fom Approved for Optionat Use - e o
i Counch of Callomis CAUSE OF ACTION—General Negligence 4 sy courin/o,ca.g

PLD-PI-00%(2) [Rex. Januery 1. 2007)

American LegalNel, Inc.
vww.FormsWorkflow.com |

(3 1)
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

CONT, PAGE 2

Defendant's act were despicable in conscious disregard of plaintiff

rignts; entitling plaintiff to an award of compensatory and punitve dam-

ages.

/ s A GQ LJ\ \
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PLD-PI-001(3)
SHORT TITLE: . _ CASE NUMBER
ANTHONY FILEY V. 6 T BeauLreU
3 __ CAUSE OF ACTION—Intentional Tort page _-L

(number)
ATTACHMENT TO SZﬁ Complaint ] cross - Complaint
'(Uss a separate céuse of action form for each cause of action.}
IT-1. Plaintiff (name): Anthony Riley

alleges that defendant (name): T. Beaulieu, T,".Kﬁmﬁng AdD Doz

[ Does ~ “to
was the legal (proximate) cause of damages to plaintiff. By the following acts or omissions to act, defendant intentionally
caused the damage to plaintiff
on (date): .
at (place) North Kern State Prison s
/ .

(description of reasons for fiability) The dllegat*ong contained Jn paragwapho 1 tprough
,inclusive, are h@reby Jncorporated by rofevencm

Dnipndant Doe 1ntent;ona1 act to cover-up the action OF T. Beaullcu:
violated all the rule whlch defendant doe took a oa th fo this JOb

Defendan‘“"f'ilure vo report plaiﬂtiff incidenb on papef and trying
to(use.i* as defnnso demonstrate 1nnmnt10nal tort to wh ch plaintiff suf-
fef damages in the form of pain and suffering, emotional distress, menta:
distress, and other injuries. |

An actual coniroversy exiéts between plaintiff and defendants conce:
ning their ﬁighté, privilegé and obligétions.
Def'endants act are/were desplcabin in conscious disregard of plain- |

tiff rlghts, entitling plaintiff to an award of compensatory aﬂd punitive

damages. ‘DCPEM,C\AQJT ’S\ LAMREZ '?ﬁ(\zc& A\\\é \ﬂ‘kE\fY\ONF\.\\ z:g‘({ “@T'
- REW ray ? P\Hﬁv@ NC\AS:‘\W Nso st &ﬁi"lﬁﬁ \A\{K '
’p\;\mh@? Add ﬁupoi s N‘S\xe\{ m&é\ Yot Ve R Sha' "fo
Wi S Seol AS e <36T m&:& A ‘q&t\o

Page 1ol 1

F ) H Code of Civil Procedure, § 425.12
Fom Approved lor Opfional Usa - | o & 1

Judicial Councit of Catifornia CA U SE OF A,CTI 0 N lntentlo nal Tort wwiy,couninfo.ca.gov
" PLD-PI-001(3) [Rev. January 1, 2007) ) . . pr—— {

wvive . FormsWorkflow,com|
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VERTFICATIOR

Ifed

\-.J-

C.P. §44b;

62015.5;

Af,\'H/]O/) (4 C. Q L’e—ﬁ declare under t

28 7.5.C. §1746)

e pena 2lty of perjury rhat:

T am ‘the E[ag_ﬂ\ in the artached matLEr, neve Tezd THE foregeing
documenzs &Rt  lmo the contents thereol, anc whe same i tr¥ue of Wy OWh pers sonel
knowledge, OF upon information and belief therein That they are Lrue Thnar +f celled
rc testify as to the contents nerecf, I could do SO COMPELED jtly as @ sworn witness.
"'efute"f this . a dgay of +EB . - 20\ 2~ ar the Celiforniz
of v of Golanc, ostate of Californis.

Srare Prison—Solano, in the Crt*

{Signature)_

et
Declarant
B s ey S tatay T et LT 3""5'-‘}”.—.-1' B o e e 3t
Dt'f'LM‘L!‘ 'T’IO SERVICE BY MATL

(C. C.* .§10l

;_§2015.~; 28 0.5.C.

§1746)

I, deciare; That 1 am & resident of the
Celiforniz Stste Prison-Sclanc. in the State of California. 1 am over rhe ags of (18)
yeare 'of age. T am [¢7] am not [ ] a party-tcbs_he above entitled action. My address
ie P.0O. Box £000; cell ( “1- ¢ L ), Vacaville, California 05696—4000.

T gerved the 2vrached described doc umentation enti tlec

COMPLATNT ]
on the person(s )1r=nt1t1 es/parties -specified below DY placing & true and fiLDll"atEd copv{s}
of the described docum umentation into & First Class Postage Taid envelope and "-'qultT,?d
itote CuSLoay officials for "115‘{):-{"101'1, sealing, and depositing in the United .> at
Mall, fonﬂ :stent with the ""“’Ll"’bo) pale”: Bouston: v. iack, 487 U.S. 266 106 §.Ct. 2379
101 L.Ed.2 245 (1988) at the Cal 1ifornia State Prigon-Stlane, n \'acav:.lle., Calzfcrn:a
256 90-4000 'add essed as follows: . o :
Kern County Superior Court

C/0 T. Beaulieu, J. Ramerez, Doe .
P.0. BOX 567

2737 Cecil Ave.

Delano, CA 93307

Truxtun Ave.

1415
CA 93307

Bakerfield,

by the United trates Postal Service

There is First Cless mail delivery service.
at the P"’T:\OT”:)/EII:ZL es/parties . addresses ané/or - Tegular corrmumwag.lons pv Fostal
Qervice delivery at the addresses above. declare under the penalty of perjur}"zhat
the Zoregoilg Trug  al +c =mv knowledge and beliefs, and thet 1
aypcuted The service on '
oy 1&{*“ 2 I .
This dey of , 2o\Z.

-
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

GOVERNMENT CLAIMS PROGRAM .

400 R Street, 5™ Floor + Sacramento, California 95811

Mailing Address: P.0O. Box 3035 ¢ Sacramento, Catlifornia 95812

Toli Free Telephone Nurber 1-800-955-0045 ¢ Fax Number (316) 491-6443

Internet: www yeoch.ca.pov

Anthony Riley AG5272
P O Box 400
Vacaville, CA 95696
January 27, 2012
RE: Claim GB00692 for Anthony Riley, AG5272

Dear Anthony Riley,

ANNA M. CABALLERC

Secretary

State and Consumer Services Agency
Chairperson

JOHN CHIANG

State Controller

Board Member .

MICHAEL A, RAMOS

San Bernardino County District Attorney
Board Member

JULIE NAUMAN

.Executive Officer

The Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board rejected your claim at its hearing on

January 19, 2012.

If you have questions about this matter, please mention letter reférénce 123 and claim number G600692 when

you call or write your claim technician or analyst at (800) 955-0045.

e Corrections and Rehabilitation

Warning

-

Subject t‘o‘cértain exceptions, you have only six montﬁs from the date this notice was personally delivered or
deposited in the mail to file a court action on this claim. “See Government Code Section 945.6. You may seek
the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If you desire to consult an attorney, you

should do so immediately.

' TEEREEEXES

it is not necessary or proper to include the Victims Compensation and Government Claims Board (Board) in
your court action unless the Board was identified as a defendant in your original claim. Please consult
Government Code section 955.4 regarding proper service of the summons. :

tr 123 Claim Rejection A
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA —DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION EDMUND G, BROWN JR., GOVERNOR

OFFICE OF APPEALS

1515 § Street, Sacramento, CA 85814
P.O. Box 942883
Sacramento, CA 84283-0001

January 11, 2012

RILEY, ANTHONY, AG5272
California State Prison, Solano
P.O. Box 4000

Vacaville, CA 95696-4000

RE: TLR# 1105762 NKSP-11-00690 PROGRAM

The Office of Appeals, California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) acts as the third lef.{e| of
review as established in California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 15, Article 8. The Office of Appeals examines
-and responds to inmate and parolee appeals, after the institution or parole region has responded at the Second

Level of Appeal.

Your appeal has been cancelled pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 15, Section (CCR)

3084.6(c)(4). Time limits for submitting the appeal are exceeded even though you had the opportunity to submit
within the prescribed time constraints. :

)

D. FOSTON, Chief
Office of Appeals

Be advised that you cannot appeal a rejected appeal, but should take the corrective action necessary and resubmit
the appeal within the timeframes specified in CCR 3084.6(a) and CCR 3084.8(b). Pursuant to CCR 3084.6(e), once
an appeal has been cancelled, that appeal may not be resubmitted. However, a separate appeal can be filed on the
canceliation decision. The original appeal may only be resubmitted if the appeal on the cancellation is granted.

*#5*PERMANENT APPEAL ATTACHMENT - DO NOT REMOVE****
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA '
INMATE/PAROCLEE APPEAL FORM ATTACHMENT
Side 1

CDCR 602-A (08/09)
e e T ’ IAB USE ONLY

Attach this form to the CDCR 602, only if more space is needed. Only one CDCR 602-A may be used.
) WRITE, PRINT, or TYPE CLEARLY in black or blue ink.

Appeal is subject to rejection if one row of text per line is exceeded.
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STATE CF CALIFORNIA — DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION EDMUND G. BROWN JR., GOVERNOR

DIVISION OF ADULT INSTITUTIONS
NORTH KERN STATE PRISON —~ RECEPTION CENTER

P. Q. Box 567
Delano, California 93216-0567
(661) 721-2345 .

August 4, 2011

Anthony Riley, CDCR# AG5272
California State Prison — Solano (CSP-8)
P.O. Box 4000 ‘

Vacaville, CA. 95696-4000

Inmate Riley:

'SECOND LEVEL APPEAL RESPONSE LOG NUMBER: NKSP-B-11-00690
' D. Ramos, Correctional Lieutenant, reviewed this matter on my behalf. /

ISSUE:

You claim on June 21, 2011, you were shot with a non lethal projectile by Correctional Officer
(C/0) Beaulieu inside the housing unit dayroom. You claim you are not alleging staff

- misconduct against C/O Beaulieu however, you are complaining about the results of the
shooting. You claim you were in the prone position when you were shot and you were not
involved in the incident giving rise to the shooting you believe C/O Beaulieu acted in good faith
in her discretion as an Officer performing her duties in a tumultuous situation. However, you
believe there are other factors that place liability on North Kemn State Prison (NKSP) and

- California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) and you believe these are
issues for the investigation. ' ' '

_ INTERVIEWED BY:

On August 4, 2011 Correctional Lieutenant D. Ramos perforrhed a telephonic interview with
you, and during the interview Sgt. F. Ballesteros from CSP-S, was present and a witness {o

“your statements.

REGULATIONS:

The rules governing this issue are California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 15,
Sections: -

3001. Subject to Regulations.

3268. Use of Force. :

3350. Provision of Medical Care and Definitions
3391. Employee Conduct.

e @ ® ©
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Anthony Riley, COCR# AG5272
NKSP-B-11-00690
Page 2

" REVIEWER'S RESPONSE:

This appeal was sent for a Staff Complaint review on July 20, 2011, and determined by the
~ Hiring Authority to not meet the requirement for assignment as a Staff Complaint.

During the interview you stated on June 21, 2011, you were eating your evening meal in Facility
B, Building 6, A-Side, at the dining room tables next to cell 118, when you saw two Hispanic
inmates jump another Hispanic inmate at another dining room table. The Floor Officer told all
of the inmates to lie down on the floor therefore, you complied and you were in a prone
position next to the table you were seated at. The Control Booth Officer used her 40MM Direct
Impact Launcher and fired one round at the inmates who were fighting. The Floor Officer also
used his O.C. Pepper Spray to stop the fight. You stated you didn’t see what hit you but the &=
. other inmates around you told you the round fired by the Control Booth Officer hit you on your :
~> back and on.your left arm. The round caused you to bleed. You were escorted to the Facility
B, Medical Clinic by an Officer because you were having a hard time breathing after the floor
officer used his O.C. Pepper spray. You also stated once you were outside you were able to
breathe better. You were seen by a nurse at the Facility B, Medical Clinic and he treated the
injury to your left arm and then you were returned to your assigned cell. You claim you cannot
| remember which Officer escorted you to the Facility B Medical Clinic or which Nurse treated
| you. You also stated you did not tell the Sergeant or Officers you were struck with the 40MM
round. You were treated and then you returned to your cell. ‘ : '

| : The following information was reviewed as a result of your allegations: The Facility B, Building
| 8, Housing Unit Officers log books 837-C Staff Reports from Incident Package Log# NKSP-
FACB-11-06-0203 dated June 21, 2011, CDC 7219 Medical Reports dated June 21, 2011, and
a review of your Unit Health Records by SRN II, N. Martinez.

_ On June 21, 2011, at approximately 1505 frs, a “Battery on an inmate, Resulting in the Use of
Force” occurred on Faciiity B, in Building 6, A-Side, where Control Booth Officer 7. Beaulieu
fired one (1) 40MM Direct Impact Round from her state issued Direct Impact Launcher and
Floor Officer #2,. J. Ramirez used his state issued O.C. Pepper spray to stop inmates

| Ascension and Furrer from battering inmate Garcia. You were escorted from the housing unit

\ " to the Facility B Medical Clinic by an unknown officer due to claims of having trouble breathing.
" Medical staff evaluated you and you were cleared and returned to your assigned cell, without

any further incident. You were not considered part of the incident. N ‘

[ During the interview you stated you did not see what hit you but the other inmates around you
" told you the round shot by the control booth officer hit you on your back and on your left arm.

You could not identify the officer who escorted you to the Facility B, Medical Clinic and you did

not inform the Sergeant or any officers at the incident you were shot with the 40mm round. On

June 21, 2011, a CDC-7219 Medical Report was completed on you, by LVN L. Agbayani. The

CDC-7219, documents a bruise/discolored area, redness and pain to your left upper tricep area
and an abrasion/scratch to your left elbow area. . You were medically evaluated, cleared and

returned to your assigned cell. The CDC-7219 does not identify who the escorting officer was

and in the section “Brief Statement in Subject's Words of the Circumstances of the Injury or -
Unusual Occurrence” LVN Abayani wrote down you did not have any comments.
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Anthony Riley, CDCR# AG5272
NKSP-B-11-00690
Page 3

The Facility B, Building 6, housing unit officers. log books and Incident Package Log# NKSP-
FACB-11-06-0203, dated June 21, 2011, does not document in staff reports you were struck
with a round from the 40mm being fired. Supervisor Registered Nurse I, N. Martinez reviewed
your Unit Health Records and it indicates you have been seen by a doctor several times after
the date of the incident. This indicates you have been receiving medical assistance from the
" date of the incident. NKSP has provided you with medical assistance and services based on

your medical necessities.

All documentation submitted in writing has been considered.  Additionally, a thorough
investigation has been conducted. into. your claim and evaluated in accordance with
Departmental Policies and institutional Procedures. In review of your appeal, reference was
made to the California Code of Regulations, Title 15, Div. 3, Rules and Regulations of the

Director of Corrections.

Itis unknown how you r'eCeivéd the injuries to your left 'upper tricep and left elbow area. There
is no evidence to support the claim NKSP medical staff and custody staff was unprofessional

towards you. -
DECISION:
Your appeal is denied at this Level of Review.
You are advised this issue*may' be submitted for a Direc{or’s Level of Review, if desired.
':2: ) -
- STEVE TREVINO
Chief Deputy Warden
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MEDICAL REPORT OF INJURY
OR UNUSUAL OCCURRENCE
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CALIFORIIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABIL!'I ATION NORTH KI‘ZRK\" STATE PRISON
APPEALS | K
EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION CONFIRMATION |
INMATENAME _ CDCRNUMBER - HOUSING APPEAL LOGH TABE Score

T ey G372 S5 ksl evéde | 7 4
A. DOES THE INMATE HAVE DISABILITIES OR COMMUNICATION ISSUES? |

1. Meads and comprehends without assistance (asked inmate or confirmed by past records).

2. [ No disabilities or effective communication needs found after review of DECS & TABE/Learning Disability lists.
[ | IF ITEMS #1 AND #2 ARE BOTH CHECKED, GO 10 SECTION B, AND SIGN AND DATE. J

3. Identified with a disability or effective communication need {check all that apply):
(] TABE 4.0 or lower, or no score . (] Hearing [} Learning disability
[] Requires reading/comprehension assistance (] vision [] Developmental disabili
(] Foreign language speaking [] Speech (] EOP CCCMS
[B. APPEAL INTERVIEW 1
@/1 How was assistance provided? Check-all that apply. . :
Simple English spoken slowly & clearly Tnmate stated no need for EC assistance  [_] Large print material used
[Read documents to inmate [] Used text magnifier + [ Lip reading T
[} Inmate was wearing hearing aid(s) - ] Sign language interpreter used; Name:
[] Written notes used (notes attached) [T] Language interpreter used; Name:
(1 Other: ' :

. How was effective communication achieved? Check all that apply.

B}gmate reiterated in his own words, what was explamed
ate provided appropriate, substantive responses to questions asked.

[}ﬁrx‘:gate asked appropriate questions regardmg the information provided.
[_] Inmate did not appear to understand the comrnunication, even thou;,h the pnmary method of commumcahdn was used.

[C] Other:

[ fomos < /4 /%ﬂ = o a

“ 7 printed Name & Title . | Slgnatm-e Date

l C.. APPEAL RESPONSE - FIRST LEVEL

1. How was assistance provided? _
D No assistance required as indicated by Section A, #1, and #2 of this form. (Sign and date below).

- [ Effective communication assistance was provided as identified in Section B, #1 of this form.

2. How was cffective communication achieved?
[ ] Effective communication assistance was provided as identified in Section B, #2 of th‘is form. _

Additional Comments:

Printed Name & Title | Signature Date

f D. APPEAL RESPONSE - SECOND LEVEL

1. Hlow was assistance provided? ' .
[ No assistance required as indicated by Section A, #1, and #2 of this form. (Sign and date below),

7 E ffective communication assistance was provided as identified in Section B, #1 of this form. -

2. How vas offective communication achicved?
Effective communication asswtance was provided as xdsnt;ﬁed in Section B, #2 of this form.

Additional Comments:

4 g //, ﬂ/@mf (- f a

"Printed Nafne & Title . Signature __Date
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Case 1:13-cv-00847-LJO-MJS Document d 0_6/03/13 Page 27 of 31

ARTMENT OF GORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

Side 1

1AB USE ONLY \ W
iyt ] Reglon Log # Categony
-7

AG5272 o
FGR STAFF USE ONLY

ey o atly-Ualifornia .Department of Correctlans and Rehabmtatxon (CDCR) decision, action, condition, policy or regulation that has a material
adverse effect upon your.welfare.and for .which. there Is no_other. prescribed method of departmental review/remedy avallable. See California Code of

Regulations, Title 15, Section (CCR) 3084.1. You must send this appeal and any supporting documents. to the Appeals Coordinator (AC) within 30 calendar
days of the event that lead lo the filing of this appeal. If additional space is needed, only one COCR.Form:802-A-will- be accepted Refer to CCR 3084 for

further guidance with the appeal process. No reprisals will be taken for using the appeal process.
Appea{ i sub]ect to re;ectmn\lhonetow of dexty per line:is:exceeded.., WRITE, PRINT, or TYPE CLEARLY in biack or blue ink.
B : =i - ; CDC Number: {?VCEN Number: Assignment;

e UL L= A
ﬁgﬁ
‘Lﬁ 18

-’more space .x..lse S’e“ cn A of th;cmc;ﬂ Soé-A) ]
v \'S W\bﬁgm r \\f‘\ O\CX o Clomes Lt |
' ) S Om -\ % 5\07_0 2

H@@o¥%ﬂﬁ@~@&v ,
B. Act‘ ion requesiea (!f you' need‘more séace, se’ Seé’tson 8 of the CDCR 662~A}

= Gyoes SISEA. wm?—@;(‘ S M‘?ﬁ‘\w«b\@cﬂ%ﬂ ”

_l.";

HONYY8 SV 344y '3y,

Supporting Documents: Refer to CCR 3084 3.

[ .Yes, | have attached suppomng documents.
Llst supportmg documents*attached (e g ‘CDC 1083, inmate Property Inventory, CDC-128-G,. Classmcat:on Chrono)

. L e
N Y . —e
& N

. [0 No, I'have niot attdched any suppofiing documerits. Reason :

) inmate/Pw e’evagnatur i ( /‘/ﬁl/\ (/ / M\ Date Submitted: 7/ 7/ %
’ | By placingimy: mstlalsunfthls bg; l waive my n&?{t to receive an interview.

Staff - Check One: is CDCR 602-A Attached? [&Yes [ No

C JFirst Level - Staff Use Only

Thls appea! has been
g:avpassed atthe First Level of Review. Go to Section E . Tl e e . . L. L
Rmected (See attached-etter for- instruction) - Date:_«- - Date: : o . . Dater __-. . Date: .

g Canceﬂed (See atached letter) Date: '
‘ 2 tf E : . M
Assngned to: m ; . Title: ' Date Assigned: Date Due:
: . P L )

First Level Responder: Comp[ete a First Level re -:A

Date of interview: sk § B ev'v&qcatlgn'
Your appealissue is: [ Granted ClGranted i in Part T i [] Other; _
See attached Ietter if dtssatxsfled withiFirst Level response, complete Section D. i
Interviewer: Title: : Signature: . : Date completed.
{Print Name) - .
Rewewer : Title: oo ¢ Signature:
- ~ (an Namo) o
Date rece:ved by AC

AC Use Only

Date mailed/delivered to appeHant I v
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state of caurosniCase 1:13-cv-00847-LJO-MJS Document 2 Filed OG/@8#EST oR@gﬁ@&n@ﬁr&thAammﬂo’u
INMATE/PAROLEE APPEAL
CDCR 602 (REV: 08/09) . Side 2

- D. If you are dissatisfied with the First Level responsé. explain the reason below, aftach supporting documents and submit to the Appeals Coordinator
for processing within 30 calendar days of receipt of response. if you need more space, use Section D of the CDCR 602-A.

Inmate/Parolee Signature: : Date Submitted :

E. Second Level - Staff Use Only Staff - Check One: Is CDCR 602-A Attached? {&Yes [ Ne

This appeal has begn:

[ By-passed at.Second Level.of Review. -Go 1o Section G. ) :
] Rejected (See-attached: letter for instruction).Date: Date: Date: Date:
{1 Cancelled (See attached letter) .

B Accepted at the Second Level of Review

Assigned to: AW R&!@ﬁl B Title: Date Assigned: Z’QL}Q il Date Due: 7/9—’/3—5 i

" Second Level Responder: Complete a Second Level response. If an interview at the Second Level is necessary, include interviewer's name and title,
interview date and location, and complete the section below.

Date of Inter@w: -/ . _ .. Interview Location: { : o g&a_f__q_é' ,zf,gé Z &___,%4, A

YoiJr appealissue is: [ Granted ranted in Part B/Denied [ Other:

See attached letter. 1f dissatisfied with Second Level response, comple: ion F below.

;nterwewer lb /p Title: V4o Signature: : ( 7~ Date completed ; é ~z' - 4/
IFMI ?k\me) . O . ) .
Reviewer: < J BV ir o Title: m Signatuges , ——
(PﬂntName)
Date received by AC: ; 7/ l : -

AC Use Oniy
Date maited/delivered to appeﬂant 1Lt

F. if you are dissatisfied with the Second Level respcmse, exp!am reason below; attach suppoerting documeénts ‘and Smelt by mail for Third Levef
Review. it must be received within'30 calendar days of receipt of prior résponse. Mail to: Chief, Inmate Appeals Branch, Department of Corrections and
Hehabllnatlon' P.0. Box 942883, Sacramento, CA 94283-0001. if you need more space, use Section F of the CDCR 602-A.

T ey s At%sﬁ stizd  vecauss dhe Second \eiel ®mview o
ARE R&\Y(m[ou —?{-‘&St’ wtormptiod 1o dgs\tv MQ o7  Sr ustadt, L Hu
Riils =Y drd’ KE@@@‘ ‘n—e_ weas | ohal on A cis—ﬁ{ ' e geident, See
ATACHED MENTeAl Sokm , dhted c, 2L Medieal poiwied ¥ out Vot
mﬁmé’na&e RERED IT: C% Date Subrnmed ‘0 2o 1’(

G. Third Level - Staff Use On{y

This- appeal.has,_lgfee., . .. e
ejected (See‘aﬁached letter for lnstructxon) :
%anceﬂed (See attached leiter) Date: . .
"] Arcéptadattie THird Uavel ot Review. "Yourappbéalissueis [J'Granted [J Granted in Part [[J'Denmied [JOther:,
See attached Third Level response. :

Date: . Date: i Date: . Date:

| Third Level Use.Only
Date mailed/delivered to appeliant / /

Request to Withdraw Appeal: | request that this appeal be withdrawn from further review because; State reason. (If withdrawal is conditional, fist
conditions.)’ i ‘ . .

. Inmate/Paroles Signature: i Date:
Print Staff Name: Title: Signature: Date:




Case 1:13-cv-00847-LJO-MJS Document 2 Filed 06/03/13 Page 29 of 31

EXHIBIT B
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NORTH KERN STATE PRISON =
2737 West Cecil Avenue
P. O. Box 567

Delano, California 93216

May 15, 2013

Monica Anderson, Lead

Supervising Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

1300 | Street, #1101

Sacramento, CA 95817

RE: CASE NAME: ANTHONY RILEY VS C/O T. BEAULIEU, J. RAMIREZ, AND DOE, ET AL.,

CASE NUMBER: S-1500-CV-276966-DRL

Dear Monica Anderson:

Enclosed herewith:
o SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT

For Defendants:

T. Beaulieu, Retired Correctional Officer and J. Ramirez Correctional Officer

The Litigation Office was personally served by Kern County Sheriff's Office, Marla Jennlngs Sheriff's

- Aide Civil Section, on May 3, 2013 at 0927 hours.

Officer T. Beaulieu retired from CDCR dn January 23, 2013 and we are currently in the process of
getting her current contact information. We will forward her Request for Representation upon receipt.

Officer Jose Ramirez is currently on vacation. We will forward his Request for Representation upon
receipt.

If I may be of any further assistance, please contact me at (661) 721-3188.

Oscar Silva
Litigation Coordinator (A)

cc:  Mark Mustybrook, Assistant Chief Counsel
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY U.S. MAIL

Case Name: Anthony Riley v. C/O T. Beaulieu, et al.
No.: Superior Court of California, County of Kern, # S-1500-CV-276966 DRL

I declare:

I am employed in the Office of the Attorney General, which is the office of a member of the
California State Bar, at which member's direction this service is made. I am 18 years of age or
older and not a party to this matter. I am familiar with the business practice at the Office of the
Attorney General for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United
States Postal Service. In accordance with that practice, correspondence placed in the internal
mail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General is deposited with the United States
Postal Service with postage thereon fully prepaid that same day in the ordlnary course of
business.

On June 3, 2013, I served the attached:

° NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION UNDER 28 U.S.C. §1441(A) (FEDERAL
QUESTION)

by placmg a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope in the internal mail collection system

CA 94244-2550, addressed as follows:

~ at the Office of the Attorney General at 1300 I Street, Suite 125, P.O. Box 944255, Sacramento,

Anthony Riley, AG5272
California State Prison, Solano ‘
P.O. Box 4000

Vacaville, CA 95696- 4000

In Pro Per

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California the foregoing is true .
and correct and that this declaratlon was executed on J une 3, 2013, at Sacramento, California.

D. Jones | ' | | ' ;Q'JQ'\M

Declarant . , Signature

SA2013309180

- 31701083.doc

1

Notice of Removal of Action to Federal Court (S-1500-CV-276966 DRL)




